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Phone: gzntff&:) gmh E?xﬁigt?dz 9204633 (BUET) Dhaka e o /9, AT 2P, G Bhee (53 =)
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Amendment of Tender Notice Invitation of Tender for
1. The advertisement published in the dailies regarding the following items is amended as under:
Tender No. & Dt. Name of items Subject of For Read Procurement Of BOOkS _ : W - ’Tﬁm : w !m- : Wm : '
kil LIB/47/ACU/Tender/2011-2012/D-270(2) Dt. 8-1-12 T4 ' = ' SIS |
4401/143/6813 Plastic Injection Last date of selling 09 January 12 18 January 12 T e T ﬁﬁ S
dt. 27-11-2011 Moulding Machine tender form gdled (enders are nereby invited rom tne bonalae 10ca 3 -
Date of dropping & | 10 January 12 19 January 12 agents of foreign principal(s)/publisher(s)/distributor(s) for | [[OTFT (ST FRETS TR AfS “9rAls TF IMASEL
opening tender supplying foreign books to BUET Library. An estimated W W Ffaar G
4401/88/4856 32 |tems Raw Last date of selling 09 January 12 16 January 12 an-?;u?]t gf Tak;.lag 50 (fifty) lakh may be Epergt for purchasing ETQ?{T oqe, 99 ‘;:lﬁ (Qﬁ = )a
dt. 22-10-2011 Material for Rifle tender form e pa p
kel books. il & M Tfefe, oIt ST T Frdd ST ARPEmT W
Date of dropping & 10 January 12 17 January 12 ga cENREUppIRE Tay St STERanet STy 2 (H‘EFJE 0000®-00V00-00br, WE QD EIT:"IFT, D\Dﬂb‘i'{)

production of their agentship paper(s) of supplying book of

opening tender : - :
4401/86/4856 29 ltems Raw | Lastdate of seling | 09 January 12 16 January 12 fﬂfﬂlggf pnpcnpal{s)fpubﬁsher{s) andBf}th?rd nﬁceilsaryk NG Co  @ETEALAr AT W3, 00Y 8 B[S
. 22-10-2011 Material for Rifl tender f apers/certificates such as (a anglaaes an £
dt. 22-10-20 e o e ender form BERSIRC uch as (a) Bang @etEoar 9ISl [T, 0d0 @ *Siaar wAfqeiets T e

permission, (b) Indenting registration certificate, (c) Up-to-

Date of dropping & | 10 January 12 17 January 12 date income tax clearance certificate, (d) Vat registration | || Srafere W2 8@ [Rfwew ey Jifes a1 23T | O3 A

opening tender

. certificate and (e) Trade certificate for purchasing tender
2 For machine pre-bid meeting will be held at 10.00am on 12 January 2012 for discussion on specifications & arbadiiae (€) P 9 2 Wﬁ, 0D 9] ﬁ S ECETAT W ﬁ_ﬁa j
related matters. The suppliers who will buy the tender schedule will have to attend the said pre-bid meeting. . '
Tender schedules may be purchased by the interested

3.  Other terms & conditions of the tender will remain unchanged. iaible bidd f e Iib e 10:00 t
. eligible bidders from the library office from 10:00am to
GD-194 FD ;pél 312;;;2 4:00pm on all working days having prior written permission GD-187 ‘ﬂw@ W'W
from the librarian. Tender will be received at the office of
the undersigned on 24-01-2012 up to 11:00am and will be

W mﬁ%‘rum opened at 11:05am on the same day in presence of the
‘ \ 4 (% tenderers if any. No tender schedules will be sold on the
Microcrecil w5 fo, 2T 2%, qRERT Shaa (3% @) day of opening.

Regulatory

; Bl = An amount of Taka 1500.00 (one thousand five hundred)
Authoriy 5000 | [fREef® -53/2053-5% only is to be deposited on prescribed form of the university

in Account No. 33000011(1170) of the Sonali Bank, BUET
- | — _ _ | Branch, Dhaka before receiving tender schedule.
WW mwm me The university authority reserves the right to accept or
= o | reject any or all quotations in part or in full without
assigning any reason

BI! (S IS e ofen “Taqd Afaqa” e we-> v/ _ | Librarian

Engineering Office

Shahijalal University of Science & Technology, Sylhet-3114
PABX Tel: 0821-721988, 717850, 713850, 713491 (Ext-216)

No. Engg/320(11)/321(11)/322(11)/41/2011-2012 Date: 05/01/2012
Corrigendum & Tender

Submission Notice

It is notified for all concemed that the suspended Invitation for Tender (OTM) reference No-
Engg/320(11)/321(11)/322(11)/33, date 13/10/2011, as per Tender Suspension MNotice No-
Engg/320(11)/183, date 20/11/2011 published in the Daily Sylheter Dak, The Daily Janakhantha & The

(.@;[ ‘Eﬁ‘]‘)‘ A% +2- q. (_T-|'§§'..3! @W, PIF-39o-TF Wﬂﬁ% Daily Star on 21/11/11, 2111111 & 22/11/11 respectively will be received according to following schedule
Q@ W W W "1 ("’1“1'5]-3 00R85-009- IFIFIw ST WW Eﬁﬂiinﬁmﬂﬂs-- Name of work Previous time of Revised time of completion
O00RR, Wﬂ Dﬁm, 00 q‘?{hi) W mﬁﬁ mﬁ‘ ﬁ‘lﬁtﬁ'@ Extension of 2nd & 3rd floor of Damaged ﬂumpie;lt;g ;Df:ytg e f?ngan:tﬂ;k
SR W2, 00v 8 MAHFCHCE @erendr wAf(T i, ms%m Extensinwgg;c::zn: ﬂ[ﬂm. Bld.-2 180 days 10 months
050 AT FSIEr Ao L ST TrE® WIT S e EE G T R TR Yis B AT s Ext?:rziﬁrr; ;:.[{5 ?;LR;F; ggs;;:]and 180 days 10 months

ﬁﬁﬁl‘lﬁ‘lﬁ' eSS ﬁli‘kﬂﬁ Al ﬁCﬁ'ﬂ Lﬂ? AT o Eﬁﬂﬂ]ﬁ" Wﬁm Tender receiving date & time (for all groups) - | 15/01/2012, Time: 12:00 noon

Tender opening date & time (for all groups) : | 15/01/2012, Time: 12:10pm
ROIR I | % J @CE W ﬁtﬂ | 31 | W/ femre, g & ofFE A=W T A € This notice will be integral part of the original tender dncuments & tenderer have to accept & abide by it without
ferer e faeT | _ assigning any reason whatsoever. Tenderer must attach a copy of this notice with sign & seal properly along with
21| arEtE A e : ?T"F'WT'THE;_’T WA & 4FTH F=0 FAH tender schedule, as a token of acceptance.
ﬁw W_W COGIRTEET) | All other terms & conditions of tender will remain unchanged.
GD-184 el il [ oo G kel Al-Nasir Khaled
51 | afetm  awond ¢ | ) GD-158 University Engineer
o
¢ | wmEa : | faafem e wengg ST (ob) 49 =
£ BCIC Open Tender Notice o e, e 4 e o Bangladesh Bureau of Educational
G| | vEeE EEEEd | 8 | b,000/- (§2 TEE) O WG | i o
Mar:ang tli:hrecftrur ?ﬁlttagnngf {L:Jtrea ::erhllzer Ltd. i(CLIFL} Ratnt?.lad;a" Chittagong inw:ies e R T3 Information & Statistics (BANBE|S)
Zﬁz ueiw:ian ers from the manufacturer/genuine suppliers against the following open tender {“”‘““m ol WWW },ﬁ_:iﬁfﬁ e Miniziy of Ethication
R - =y g e e ﬁm_mm prr— e 1, Sonargaon Road (Palashi-Nilkhet), Dhaka-1205
Sl. | Tender enquiry No. | Commodity Date  of | Price of | Tender ST FET LI SRS e, WA AR ‘ :
. . e e o, G T, e e Invitation of Tender
No. | and date opening of | tender security i R e G
tender document (refundable) SO HASTER ATT AfeT 2fTe 2371 | 3 T e Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
(it > f"jfi* Pt Bl %ﬁ:’; 1 | Ministry/Division Ministry of Education.
refundable) wfSweR W ¢ SR e T e 2 | Agency Bangladesh Bureau of Educational Information &
wmﬁﬂmﬁmﬁm Statistics (BANBEIS).
01. 321[}?1105;;9152 EUI"t : RGT 31-01-2012 | Tk.200.00 | Tk. 30,000/~ zl ﬁ:ﬁaﬁéﬁﬁ o e g ﬁ,,ﬁfw ;Tﬁ ﬁ'ﬁ@ﬁﬁ prev=s 3 | Procuring entity name ganglade?; Bﬁéeé;; ;.:rf Educational Information &
: : witc T, BT, FE | tatistics (BA :
: sl vy | | wEelE ol Aarme wifed] 2 | sb/od/ao33 BIME oqfolfiedy ofE - :
Date: 05-01-2012 | Misalignment e it OB S 4 Pmcur!ng ent!ty l::'::cle. Not used at present.
Switch ) ) se.00 WfbwT offg | ] 5 Procuring entity district Dhaka.
& S wifed] 3 | obfoxfie oo UG *iE TR
02. | 36.091.007.09.52. | Thermocouple | 31-01-2012 | Tk.100.00 | Tk. 8,425/- i Bl MIPRATR RS | 6 | Invitationfor Lot 1. | 3
401.0411.2011 Fine Paint 0| | VR wwmE  aEed| 3 | @0 e, rereiee, edm e, 7 Invitation Ref No. No. BANBEIS/compi-34/11/51
Date: 05-01-2012 | Attachment 551 | T G O | 1 | objoy/0sy TR L3 WO A, ) — i 0012012 =
Unit 3¢ | | T AT N | 2 | Sbo (4@ W) e KEY INFORMATION
_ o Em ol i E‘*m‘* %ﬁmﬁﬁ T | |9 | Procurement method Open tendering method (OTM).
Tn?nder documents may“be purchased from (i) Controller of Accnuntis. BCIC, 3031 RfefeBiam, Siofs, FHEI | CFH3 obs- FUNDING INFORMATION
Dilkusha C.A., Dhaka, (i) BCIC, Branch Office, 6, Agrabad C.A., Chittagong and (iii) T e I 10 | Budget and source of funds GOB.
General Manager (A & F), CUFL, Rangadia, Chittagong. No tender documents will be sold qifem = arze e e e T : 11 | Development partners (if Not applicable.
on the opening date of the tender. Tender will be received in the office of the General v 1 | R T ¢ iR et a2 @ o e A o omedl aeweer ||| applicable)
_ . ferdifere giTeT @ T FEree CA 230T | T AISATCS SR T o ewie
Manager (Commercial), CUFL up to 11.30am on the due date and will be opened 1 QIR A PARTICULAR INFORMATION
immediately thereafter in presence of the bidders or their representative, if any. Due to any L S bR S b b Bl b A 0 12| Projectprogramme code (if Not applicable.
1 : ; ; RfE-sona /e, 2053 applicable)
unavoidable circumstances if the tender cannot be opened in the scheduled date, tender fafe-3¢9 - : :
. . . ) ; . , 13 | Project/programme name (if Not applicable.
will be received and opened on the next working day in due time. This procurement will be applicable)
i i 15 | Tender package name Procurement of Computer (PC), Laptop Computer
D.K. Jasim Uddin
Deputy Manager (Purchase) — $ SOUIPUISE [YOOPSROIES:
GD-192 Ear Kakaaing Difacior 16 | Tender publication date 10/1/2012.
ging 17 | Tender last selling date 24/1/2012.
Date Time
e ar qeE JaRI e e e e | [ 18| Tender closing date and tme 25/1/2012 2:00pm
WAEZ € AP WEweT /G 20 FATARATS YT A=l WA 41 A0 | 19 | Tender opening date and time 25/1/2012 3:00pm
o, fEFafe @9 < st [ S b E'“%ﬁm"m kB S A 20 | Name & address of the office(s) | Address
- Selling tender documen , Room No. st Floor), 1, Sonargaon
CoITa QT o, SRS P R ] ' Selling tender d t BANBEIS, Room No. 217 (1st Floor), 1, S
BIT-3309 o1 | (B AEE T a7 (f5)-05/3033-303% | (principal) Road, Palashi, Dhaka-1205.
& s 81 | WA WA @ 8| WEF W AE Fwe/eM (AIAR)/eob/ - Receiving tender document BANBEIS, Conference Room (2nd Floor), 1,
TR-9%3 33-39/3033-474f/ob iz ob/od/0) : Rkl fﬁﬁﬂfm E'ﬁ*;' ;;n Wﬁ?ﬂﬁ 2053 | Sonargaon Road, Palashi, Dhaka-1205.
o 50.00 (TTTIT STETA) | Rl L
ﬁm W 8 (F7 ﬁﬁm ﬁm m = == S o e T e - Opening tender document BANBEIS, Conference Room ( 2nd Floor), 1,
(rearE ), ifew  afemrem o Sonargaon Road, Palashi, Dhaka-1205.
ORI FAGTYEEE WQoiieq G SwiC qiE [, EIECIETT &g P FoP airsfufirhis fafe:, $Ride, vt 21 Place/date/time of pre-tender Not apphmme
ARBAAEE Grod HEF20A ©dq Wt (7 «147) TeHifae Ade age T Fiwea i 1| TeTele Qe Sy ;ﬁ'ﬁfm“ﬁ 31;;:;'1;: meeting
TG 8 (FA ‘@A @ w9EE wne” of fCfare e fTwww wver wigd fewie/ T BT o0 () TRCAT A T INFORMATION FOR TENDERER
/e 70 zre 3% 4w (Sealed Tender) @7 My Ao ffe FrEmTem ARG , 22 | Eligibility of tenderer (1) Up-to-date trade license (2) TIN certificate (3)
fFedice fom weeia Si=ae 9 IR | WER e Sraiie ey e ey e el v | A ?Ta (e ;ur )(I’HE qEE ABe WE) i Vat registration certificate (4) Up-to-date Income
mwwwwmﬁm (RNCE AR | (/-G T ATIET ETET T AT w e & | Tax clearance certificate & (5) Other documents
S| | wEAE i e 0d B | WA WM AT G S v, e aferaer et described in tender documents.
3| | =i =i Gy Wiasized oo faulfd (27 7H7) se=ifae #d=s SIRANCETE T YL O 23 | Brief description of goods or works | Lot-1 Computer (PC), Laptop Computer &
So | | eRFE-WEYE Her ©ifaY, | 38 W 2032 T 33.00 WA | :
e[y frsirel FITeE e 927 @ @ e e | T 6 B T4 CoT e e, Frfen afere ol Computer Accessories.
o | | waeg Fifees efeq Zi= GO AASIRSHT S, FF -0, WG, (g et s fifte, FRfbrE, w1 | 24 | Price of tender document (Tk) Tk. 750/- (seven hundred fifty only).
4. OIS 331 | WA TAEmE | o TR o3 (A wEEEE A
2 ' e T o) | 25 | Lot No. | ldentification of lot Location Tender Completion
8 | | WA ARSI ST gog “fevEe SdEE, aen aReRey S fid _ securi time in
(X 1) s T eE, W S ot 5% | %TﬁT (79| @ WIETE 032 AT 55,00 O | amw;&;{‘m e
TEFeeA ¢ APEE Sqwed, SeEIe, d e doi | TR caETE W, | ©) TEEIM 033 FWE 3dde WG| 1 Computer (PC) BANBEIS Tk. 31,000/ 3 weeks
o1, B | T B (e wawreyefeffionsm Tz, ; tpC T s “utly
(T 4TF) WA GO g weE, s aptop Lomputer aKa
¢ | ma ffem e s e W | 35/03/033f¥s FFE ¢.00 wf6aT | = A el CorollEAcheases
Y| | wEoE gEred o eifad e T | wo/od/2053fYs A v 00 TS | ST, v = .
A\ | TG AT O 8 S| wo/od/2033s R 0,90 BT | R | e ool vy are v s || 20 Name of ffialningtender__| M. Mosharraf Hossan
: 1 2,300 (15 SBFf (<5 @ #0T5) crErEE | esignation of official inviting ministrative Officer.
:: ﬁﬂﬁiﬁf@:‘;ﬂaw z:;a(ﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁ)ﬂﬁﬂmﬁﬁl se | | Tar Fofrea 3 | war@ HfETe @I o WE wewrens tender
L iiniec TG WE % SR (A-TCR/AE forer efobTEeTa “(TE Wit e T | e
GIFe W JEmmed @ W Ffets @i e 3 | FEHAT (I 2T el A ST @ 28 | Address of official inviting tender | 1, Sonargaon Road, Palashi, Dhaka-1209.
AfABETS, AEF2ST € AT Tfgwed, SefEe, Bl (P MG AR AT AT TS HA 29 | Contact details of official invitin 8631125 9665457
A g
QT S | ' tender
©f3 (M2 TITReT 297y ﬁ{;?% (&P @ mf: #20) 30 | The procuring entity reserves the right to increase or decrease number of any item or
gy A ST T e accept/reject all tenders.

fafe-ynu SO HAFRSH B [ (T A7) AT &4F5 fafe-ybd T2 boldd09 GD-193




